From: SS Inda <ssinda@bhel.in>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 5:18:02 PM

To: Anil Jain <anil.jain@dominion-global.com>; Ankit Rai <ankit.rai@dominion-global.com>;
sipat.bhel@byggingindia.com <sipat.bhel@byggingindia.com>

Cc: subhendu.mandal@bhel.in <subhendu.mandal@bhel.in>; praveen.pandey@bhel.in
<praveen.pandey@bhel.in>; 'A K Talele(Addl GM/PMXHQ/PS-WR)' <aktalele@bhel.in>; Ram Babu
Jhalani <ram.jhalani@dominion-global.com>

Subject: Paint Brand Synorganics pvt Itd for FGD St-Il sipat-reg

CAUTION External Email
Dear Sir

Based on your request for Paint Brand Name Synorganic Paints Pvt Ltd and submitted
credentials. BHEL has submitted the credentials to EIC, NTPC and customer has
accepted with necessary surveillance check (third party test) for both Chimney Shell
and Flue cane.

Hence, requested to kindly arrange to supply paint with specifications as per contract.

Summary of Paint Specification:

# Location / Product name Paint Vendor
Structure Name

1 Chimney Shell 1. Primer Coat : EP Sealer Synorganic Paints
2. Intermediate Coat : Eptherm Pvt Ltd.
Phenolic
3. Finish Coat : Aliphatic Pu
Finish

2 Flue Can 1. Primer Coat : EP ZINC RICH Synorganic Paints
PRIMER Pvt Ltd.
2. Intermediate Coat : EP MIO HB
PRIMER
3. Finish Coat : HIGH SOLIDS
PU

Regards

SSInda

BHEL Sipat site
9727762755



